



George H.
Millet/DY-Dyneon/3M/US
06/01/2001 04:10 PM

To Richard H. Renner/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate
cc
bcc
Subject Re: Draft Phase Out Schedule for Reporter 

Rick, here are my suggestions - I agree with Mike that you should remove the sentence on the source of PFOS found in the environment, and there is a misspelling of "sulfonyl".

Regards,

George



FC Phase out timeline 01.06.01 ghr

**Exhibit
1781**

State of Minnesota v. 3M Co.,
Court File No. 27-CV-10-28862

3M_MN05342355

1781.0001